A Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: 7 Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 9:36 AM
"To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Subject: FW: EOG Case 15152 (Thor 1H well)

Per our conservation. PRG

Phillip R. Goetze, P. G

Engineering and Geologlcal Services Bureau, Oil Conservation Division-
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505

0:505.476.3466 ~ F:505.476.3462

‘phillip.goetze@state.nm.us

From: Michael Feldewert [mailto:MFeldewert@hollandhart.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 2:54 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Cc: jamesbruc@aol.com; Lisamarie Ortiz
Subject: EQOG Case 15152 (Thor 1H well)

Gentlemen: A notlce issue has arisen in Case No. 15152 set to, be heard on July 10th. Accordingly, | need to contmue
this matter to the July 24th docket.

Have a relaxing weekend. -

From: Michael Feldewert .

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 10:27 AM

To: ‘michael. memiilan@state.nm.us’; 'richard.ezeanyim@state.nm.us’; 'phillip.goetze@state.nm.us'

Cc: jamesbruc@aol.com’; Adam Rankin; 'Dan_McCright@eogresources.com';. 'Pat_Tower@eogresources.com'
Subject: EOG Cases 15134-15136 (Thor wells) .

In c'onjunction with this same agreement, please dismiss EOG Case Nos. 15134, 15135, and 15136. A related:EOG case
{Case 15152) is not being dismissed and will be presented on July 10th.

Michael H. Feldewert

Santa Fe Office .
505-988-4421 -,
505-983-6043 (fax)
mfeldewert@hollandhart.com

HOLLAND&HART ﬁ

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has bean sent to you in
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please deiete this e-mail. Thank you.

From: iamesbruc@aol.com [mailto:jamesbruc@aol.comn]
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 10: 11 AM

To: michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us; richard, ezeanylm@state nm.us; phillip. goetze@state.nm.us
Cc: Adam Rankin; Michael Feldewert
Subject: Cases 15131 and 15110/Mewbourne




-

Gentlemen: Please dismiss the above cases. They were previously continued to 7/10, but EOG and Mewbourne have
reached terms and they can be dismissed.

Jim



